

Prescott Valley Police Foundation meeting 08-08-16

Meeting called to order at 5:37PM

Role call: Present - Reed Winfrey, Kay Giles, Robyn Yonker, Ginny Reeves, Mark Montague, Diane Erickson, Marty Grossman, Cheryl Rolland Missing – Matt Zurcher, Margarita Grant

Approval of minutes: Motion made by Diane and second by Ginny

Need to update website: Ginny to get ahold of Terry

Tasers:

- Deputy Chief Edelstein and Reed went to Taser facility and toured. Saw new Tasers. Radio ad and newspaper had promotion of police Tasers going out to PD. Purchase was \$34,000. We have given \$8178.63 so far. We still have \$25,821.37 earmarked for the remaining Tasers.
- Deputy Chief Edelstein would like us to consider taking that debt and paying it off as soon as possible to assist them with their budget for following year. (They won't have to supplement the difference with their budget). We decided to table this topic until our next meeting.

Financial Report:

- should show \$25,821.37 as restricted funds for the Tasers – correcting for next meeting actual available balance is approximately \$4000
- also correcting the financial income statement to March of 2016 for the Salute to Heroes. Was showing as March 2015.
- Mentioned that \$5500 in restricted funds was for awards banquet.
- Motion to approve financial report with amendments made by Marty – second by Cheryl

Murder Mystery:

- Tickets for murder mystery dinner are selling – we have 25% sold for Friday and 50% sold for Sat.
- If we have less than capacity we will remove tables other than removing seats at the individual tables.
- Mary Jo with Orchard Ranch is putting in 600 flyers in the monthly newsletter to community to promote event.
- Tickets are \$50 a ticket and we are seating 8 per table
- Doing a business of the week table at National Bank of AZ to promote sales at Murder Mystery dinner.

Town mixer:

- All went well. Thanks to all who attended and helped with the event.
- Getting Terry a picture of event table to put on the website.
- Reed talked to Jack Smith at event about buying a table for the murder mystery dinner.

Fundraising ideas:

- Could we get donation slips printed to set out at events to give opportunity for donations. Either at business of week table or mixers or our murder mystery dinner etc.
- Ball Drop- 500 balls dropped from air.
 - People buy a ball for \$10 a ball and each ball has a number assigned to the purchaser.
 - Balls are dropped from helicopter over golf course or grassy area with "canister" dug into ground. Ball that lands in the hole wins \$\$\$
 - Looking to see if Native Air will be willing to donate helicopter for ball drop.
 - Also looking to see who we can get to donate balls for the drop.
 - Cheryl and Mark to head up the committee for this.
- Another idea was to have a dinner / country dance at the salute to heroes event in March 2017.
 - Maybe Ruffles and Rawhide or cute/fun name of event.
 - Maybe have dancers there and lessons for free?
 - Idea was to sell dances with PVPD officers or board members. Deputy Chief Edelstein said the officers probably would not want to do that.

New Business:

- Would like to change the card designs for the birthday and special promotions etc. Would like to have a patriotic theme and add badge to inner flap. Motion made by Reed Second by Ginny
- Murder mystery dinner: Jantina has all the parts cast, costumes etc. Margarita is working on the donation items. Cheryl will help with that as well.
 - We are thinking of using a donated gun for live auction item at intermission.
 - Decorations are being done by Robyn and she needs help getting boxes wrapped.
 - Felt that a live auction item will help increase fundraising at event.

Meeting called to close at 7:10PM

Next meeting at 5:30 on 11-14-2016 in room 330 at the Civic Center